20t July 2010

Office of Licencing & Guidance
EPA Headquarters

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford

Re: Country Clean Recycling Waste Licence Application Addendum (Waste
Licence Ref: W0257-01)

Dear Sir/fMadam,

&.
5
Country Clean Recycling made an application todhe Agency on the 5t of March
2009 for a Waste Licence Application for a Mqie,zgx@s Recovery Facility at Churchfield
Industrial Estate, John F. Connolly Road, Co&&%}oﬁy.

. 5 . y
Country Clean Recycling Ltd (CCR) .Igc%«é}pero‘red a Materials Recovery Facility at
the site under a Local Authority pefmit'since 2005. A plan to increase the waste

throughput at the facility pushes S dver the threshold of a Local Authority Licence
and consequently CCR must h@f’ggb Waste Licence from the Agency for the activity
at the facility. &5&

&

Waste Licence Update s
To permit the increased throughput of the facility, a Planning Application was made

to Cork City Council requested permission to add additional infrastructure to process
a larger quantity of waste at the facility. Planning Permission was granted for the
facility on the 4th of March 2010.

During the Planning Application process, amendemnts were made to the planning
application to satisfy the requirements of the Local Authority. An addendum to the
Waste Licence application which reflects the Planning Permission granted by the
Local Authority is appended with this letter.

An application for a Wastewater Discharge Licence was made to Cork City Council
in May 2010 and CCR are currently awaiting a decision on this application. CCR
expect to have a decision on the Discharge Licence by the end of the week ending
the 23 of July 2010, a copy of this Licence wili be forwarded to the Agency upon
receipt.

Food Waste % |

It is also noted that as a result of the Waste Management (Food) Regulations 2009, oSG

clients of CCR producing in excess of 50kg of food waste are ré€Rifeed sk graydase. CoKerry
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this waste as a separate waste stream. To facilitate their clients, CCR plan to collect
food waste from clients, transfer it to their transfer facility before sending it off site for
composting at a licensed facilities.

CCR contacted the Licensing Officer (Ms Orla Harrington) processing the Waste
Licence Application to ensure that this activity could be facilitated under the
scheduled activity noted in the Waste Licence Application. The Licensing Officer
noted that this activity could be accommodated under the Class of Activity in
Application Ref W0257-01 and requested that a brief outline of the quantity, storage
facilities and processing of the food waste be submitted to the Agency when
sending through the Waste Licence Addendum.

As agreed, a description of the planned activity relating to food waste storage and
collection is detailed in section H of the Waste Licence addendum.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours Sincerely

Environmental Consultant

&
\{\é‘
S
)
RS
R
Sy
&
S
S5
((0\ %'&\Q)
\C’OQ
RS
&

EPA Export 26-07-2013:19:42:28



